
 
 
 
 
 
 
        November 16, 1971 
 
 
 
 
Roberts B. Owen, Esq. 
Covington & Burling 
888 Sixteenth St., N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20006 
 
  Re: SEC v. Medical Committee for Human  
   
 

Rights, No. 70-61 

Dear Mr. Owen: 
 
 During the course of oral argument in this case the Court noted some suggestion on your 
part that the claim of mootness had been raised shortly before oral argument.  The Court 
requested that I advise you that if you so desire you may submit a memorandum on that point.  It 
may be typewritten, if you wish, with an original and nine legible copies. 
 
       Yours very truly, 
 
    
       E. Robert Seaver 
 
cc: Hon. Erwin N. Griswold 
 Solicitor General of the U.S. 
 Department of Justice 
 Washington, D. C.  20530 


